VILLAGE OF SAYWARD
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA
NOVEMBER 21, 2023 - 7:00 PM
COUNCIL CHAMBERS

The Village of Sayward respectfully acknowledges that the land we gather on is on the unceded territory

1.
2.

of the K'émoks First Nation, the traditional keepers of this land.

Call to Order
Public Input (Maximum of 2 minutes per speaker, 15 minutes total)

Mayor: “Publicinput is for the purpose of permitting people in the gallery to provide feedback
and shall be no longer than 15 minutes unless approved by majority vote of Council; each
speaker may provide respectful comment on any topic they deem appropriate and not
necessarily on the topics on the agenda of the meeting. Each speaker may not speak for longer
than 2 minutes but may have a second opportunity if time permits. Each speaker must not be
allowed to speak regarding a bylaw in respect of which a public hearing has been held. For the
record, please state your name and address.”

Introduction of Late Items
Approval of Agenda

Recommended Resolution:

THAT the agenda for the Regular Meeting of Council for November 21, 2023, be approved.
Minutes of Previous Meetings

Recommended Resolutions;

THAT the minutes from the Regular Council meeting held on October 3, 2023, be adopted (to
be emailed to Mayor & Council Monday, November 20, 2023 / handout).

THAT the minutes from the Regular Council meeting held on October 24, 2023, be adopted
(to be emailed to Mayor & Council Monday, November 20, 2023 / handout).

THAT the minutes from the Regular Council meeting held on November 7, 2023, be adopted
(to be emailed to Mayor & Council Monday, November 20, 2023 / handout).

Petitions and Delegations - None
Correspondence

a) Letter from Alex Turner — Proposal for Evening Workshop to discuss governance/service
delivery options



b)

c)

Michele Babchuk, MLA RE Happy Halloween - October Update

UBCM, Approval Letter RE Village of Sayward 2023/24 Community to Community Program
Application

Recommended Resolution:

THAT correspondence a) to c) be received.

8. Council Reports

a)

b)

Verbal Report: Strathcona Garden Expansion — Councillor Burchett

Recommended Resolution:

None
Strathcona Garden Expansion discussion — Councillor Burchett

Recommended Resolution:

None

9. Reports of Committees - None

10. Mayor’s Report

a)

b)

Request for Support from Ministry of Municipal Affairs

Recommended Resolution:

THAT the Village of Sayward Council unanimously support a request for governance
assistance from the Ministry of Municipal Affairs.

Verbal — December 15, 2023 Truck Parade

Recommended Resolution:

THAT the Village of Sayward Council allocate $1,000 to the 2023 Truck Parade, and that the
funds be sourced from the Growing Communities Fund; and,

THAT the 2023-2027 Financial Plan be amended accordingly.

11. Unfinished Business - None

12. Staff Reports

a)

b)

Fire Services — Keir Gervais, CAO (to be emailed to Mayor & Council Monday, November
20, 2023 / handout)

Recommended Resolutions:

TBD

Community to Community Forum with We Wai Kai First Nation and Wei Wai Kum First
Nation ~ Keir Gervais, CAO

Recommended Resolutions:




13.

14.
15.
16.

17.

THAT Council receives the Community to Community Forum with We Wai Kai First Nation
and Wei Wai Kum First Nation report for discussion,

THAT Council inform staff which of the proposed forum event dates it will attend; and,

THAT Council direct staff to schedule the forum events with We Wai Kai First Nation and
Wei Wai Kum First Nation.

c) Regular Council Meeting Schedule — Keir Gervais, CAO

Recommended Resolution:

THAT Council approves the attached 2024 Regular Council Meeting Schedule as presented
noting that the July, August and September meetings are varied from Council Procedure
Bylaw No. 416, 2015.

d) CAO Update - Verbal - Keir Gervais, CAO

Recommended Resolution:

-THAT Council receive the CAO Update — Verbal report for information and discussion.
Emergency Services/Public Works/Recreation Department Reports
a) Kelsey Recreation Centre Report October 2023 - Michelle Davis, Recreation Manager

Recommended Resolution:

THAT Council receive the Kelsey Recreation Centre October 2023 staff report for
information and discussion.

Bylaws - None
New Business - None
Public Question Period (maximum 15 minutes)

Mayor: “The purpose of the public question period is to enable citizens to ask questions of
Council about issues that are important to the citizen asking the question. Speakers are asked
to limit their questions to one each and, if time permits after everyone has had an opportunity
to ask questions, speakers may ask a second question. Citizens will be asked to state their
name and address.”

In Camera

Recommended Resolution:

THAT in accordance with Section 92 of the Community Charter, this Council meeting will be
closed to the public at this time in order that Council may give consideration to matters in
accordance with the following sections of the Community Charter:

e Section 90(1)(c) labor relations or other employee relations,



® Section 90(1)(e) the acquisition, disposition or expropriation of land or improvements, if
the council considers that disclosure could reasonably be expected to harm the interests
of the municipality;

e Section 90(1)(f) law enforcement, if the council considers that disclosure could
reasonably be expected to harm the conduct of an investigation under or enforcement
of an enactment,

e Section 90(1)(g) Litigation or potential litigation impacting the local government; and,

e Section 90(1)(i) the receipt of advice that is subject to solicitor-client privilege, including
communications necessary for that purpose.

18. Adjournment



1727 Sayward Road,
Sayward, B.C.
November 1, 2023

Mayor and Council
Village of Sayward, B.C,

Dear Mayor and Council:

There has recently been some public discussion regarding a possible
disincorporation of the Village of Sayward. There are some who believe that
there would be savings to the taxpayer by eliminating the local administrative
center. Others are concerned with a possible loss of authority over local
services like the Kelsey Centre. This is a topic that deserves well considered
and well informed public consideration.

| would propose a one evening workshop process that would include the

following elements:

Panel Presentation
Each of the members of the panel would present information based on

their experience and expertise, (Each presenation 5 -8 minutes)
A staff representative from the S.R.D, (Tom Yates, the
corporate officer at the S.R.D. Is well informed)
A representative of a Water Improvement District
(Union Bay has a W.I.D.)
A representative from Municipal Affairs, Province of B.C.
Village of Sayward C.A.O.
An experienced present or retired S.R.D, elected
representative

Breakout Group Discussions
The main objective of the small group discussions is to develop further

questions to be addressed to the panelists for the final panel discussion.

Refreshment Break
The refreshment break will provide an opportunity for informal discussion.

During the break the facilitators will organize the questions for presentation to
the panel.

Panel Answers Questions

The panelists respond and possibly debate responses to the questions.
The moderator may allow clarifying questions to the panelists from the audience
but will discourage argumentative statements.

Yours truly, Alex Turner



Keir Gervais

_———— = —
From: Michele Babchuk, MLA <michele.babchuk.mla@leg.bc.ca>

Sent: October 31, 2023 7:45 AM

To: Keir Gervais

Subject: Happy Halloween - October Update

MONTHLY

UPDATE

MLA MICHELE BABCHUK
NORTH ISLAND

OCTOBER 20253

Happy Halloween! I hope you all have a safe and fun evening tonight. [f you are out and

about this evening please remember to drive slow and watch out for trick-or-treaters!

This month our government announced several significant pieces of legislation, including
restricting some short term rentals to create more long term homes for British Columbians,

and an updated and streamlined process for transferring foreign earned credentials to BC.

November is another a busy month in the legislature and I am always working hard to

advocate for North Islanders when [ am in Victoria.

NEW DEMOCRAT GOVERNMENT HIGHLIGHTS

e Legislation introduced to rein in short-term rentals. deliver more homes for people

e Vancouver will host global mass-timber conference in 2025

o Province, City of Kelowna work together to address homelessness

¢ New fund aims to increase productivity in construction sector

16



This month the Tlowitsis, We Wai Kai, Wei Wai Kum and K'dmoks First Nations, and

Western Forest Products [nc. have reached an agreement for the Nations to acquire a 34%

interest from Western in a newly formed limited partnership tor $35.9 million.

The Province of British Columbia helped to facilitate the partnership through [ncremental

Treaty Agreements with the Nations, all of whom are in Stage 5 of the British Columbia

Treaty Process.

The partnership will consist of certain assets and liabilities of Western's Mid Island Forest
Operation, inctuding Block 2 of Tree Farm Licence 39. The operations of the new
partnership will cover approximately 157,000 hectares of forest land in the territories of the
Nations near the communities of Campbell River and Sayward on eastern Vancouver
Istand. The partnership will manage an allowable annual cut of 904,540 cubic metres of
timber, and includes a long-term fibre agreement to support Western's British Columbia

coastal manufacturing operations.

So many residents living in the northern Vancouver Island region depend on a strong
forestry industry and it takes innovative partnerships like this to strengthen its foundation.

Tlowitsts, We Wai Kai, Wel Wai Kum, K'd6moks Nations and Western Forest Products

37



This month an agreement was signed by Nanwakolas Council and Vancouver [sland

University (VIU). This agreement will provide new Indigenous Guardians with the skills
they need to protect the fragile lands and waters of Vancouver Island and the central BC
coast. The Ministry of Post-Secondary Education and Future Skills will provide 1.1 million
in funding for this new program from the Indigenous Skills Training and

Education Program.

Indigenous Guardians play a vital role in emergency first response and protecting fragile
BC ecosystems from harmful human activity and the increasingly serious effects of climate
change. The agreement and funding will support an intensive VIU Stewardship Technician
Training Program (STTP) to train new Guardians. The program begins in Campbell River

in October.

This is a very exciting program to have offered in our region, and [ am looking forward to

see how this program will develop into the future.

You can learn more about the program here: Province. First Nations and VIU announce
new funding and training for Indigenous guardians protecting coastal lands and waters

News | Vancouver [sland University | Canada




|
We are working to make it easier for people who are

f:{:x’\:[r} trained outside of BC, to transfer their skills

and positions inside BC. This will help employers

reduce job shortages. and make life better for

workers,

We are focusing on 29 skilled professions, including:

social workers, veterinatians, teachers, medical

assistants.

StrongerBC
erma

We are streamlining existing requirements, and

moving to competency-based testing for

certification.

By supporting internationally trained workers, the

Skilled workers trained
outside of Canada

government can meet current and future needs for in- TheRsiEs ahdiimpactsor peonlelnBa

demand jobs and strengthen BC's Economy.

North Island Healthcare
Dr. de Bruin and Dr. Boutilier were
able to visit the Island Health site that
is currently being prepared for the new

Port Hardy CT scanner!

We are always working hard to bring
essential health care services to the
North [sland. Thank you to everyone
who is advocating for and working in
healthcare in our North Island

communities.

79



Union of BC
Minicipalities

October 27, 2023

Mayor Mark Baker and Council
Village of Sayward
652 H'Kusam Way
Sayward, BC VOP 1R0
Reference: LGPS-10031

RE: 2023/24 (Fall) C2C Program — Approval Agreement & Terms of Conditions of
Funding

Dear Mayor Baker and Council,

Thank you for submitting an application, dated August 31, 2023, for the September
intake of the 2023/24 Regional Community to Community grant program.

| am pleased to inform you that the Evaluation Committee has approved funding for your
C2C forum(s) and/or agreements/bylaws in the amount of $10,000.00.

As outlined in the Program & Application Guide, an initial payment in the amount of
$5,000.00 or fifty per cent (50%) of the total approved grant will follow

by electronic funds transfer after the signed Approval Agreement has been returned to
UBCM. The remainder of the grant will be issued when the approved project is complete
and UBCM has received and approved the required final report and financial summary.

The provincial Ministry of Municipal Affairs along with Indigenous Services Canada have
provided funding for this program and the general Terms & Conditions are attached.

In order to satisfy the terms of the contribution agreement, we have the following
requirements:

(1)  This approval agreement is required to be signed by the CAQ or designate
and returned to UBCM no later than November 27, 2023;

(2)  The funding is to be used solely for the approved C2C forum(s), and/or
agreements/bylaws, and for the expenses itemized in your approved
application and budget;

(8)  All expenditures must meet eligibility requirements as defined in the Program
& Application Guide;

(4) It is expected that in-person meetings meet public health guidance;

(6)  The forum(s) and/or agreements/bylaws must include participation by elected
officials and/or senior staff from both the local government and First Nation;

The Regional Community to Community Forum program is administered with the First
Nations Summit and is funded by the Province of BC and the Government of Canada.

60-10551 Shellbridge Way, Richmond, BC V6X 2W9 525 Government Street, Victoria, BC V8V 0A8

. 604.270.8226 | [ 604.2709116 | ubcm.ca 1 260.356.56133 | f 250.356.5119 | ubcm.ca




(6) All forum(s) and/or agreements/bylaws activities must be completed within
one year and no later than October 27, 2023;

(7) The Final Report Form is required to be submitted to UBCM within 30 days of
the project end date and no later than November 27, 2023;

(8) Any unused funds must be returned to UBCM within 30 days following the
C2C forum(s) and/or bylaws/agreements completion.

Please note that descriptive information regarding successful applicants may be posted
on the UBCM, provincial and/or federal government websites, and all final report
materials may be made available to the provincial and/or federal governments.

On behalf of the Evaluation Committee, | would like to congratulate you for responding
to this opportunity to strengthen relationships between neighbouring First Nations and
local governments.

If you have any questions, please contact Local Government Program Services at
lgps@ubcm.ca.

Sincerely,
Va

42

Lynsay Pacey
Program Officer, Local Government Program Services

cc: Keir Gervais, CAO

Reference: LGPS-10031

Approval Agreement (to be signed by the CAO or designate)

l, , authorized designate of the Village of Sayward, have read
and agree to the general Terms & Conditions and the requirements for funding under
the 2023/24 Regional Community to Community Forum program.

_Signature & Title Date

Please return an electronic copy of this signed Approval Agreement Attention of the
Program Administrator to lgps@ubcm.ca.

L



To: Mayor and Council

From: Mayor Mark Baker

Subject: Request for Support from Ministry of Municipal Affairs
Meeting date: November 21, 2023

PURPOSE

The purpose of this report is to request Council’s unanimous support for governance assistance from
the Ministry of Municipal Affairs.

RECOMMENDATION

THAT the Village of Sayward Council unanimously support a request for governance assistance from
the Ministry of Municipal Affairs.

Respectfully submitted,

Mayor Mark Baker

S:\WORKING FILES\COUNCIL\2023\11 November\November 21\Mayor's Report - Request for Support from Ministry of
Municipal Affairs.docx 12



STAFF REPORT

For: Mayor and Council
From: Keir Gervais, CAO
Subject: Community to Community Forum with We Wai Kai First Nation and Wei Wai

Kum First Nation

Meeting date: November 21, 2023

BACKGROUND

At the April 18, 2023 council meeting the following resolution was passed:

MOTION R23/102
MOVED AND SECONDED

THAT Council receive the UBCM Community to Community Forum (C2C) Grant staff report for
information and discussion; and,

THAT staff be directed to begin building relations with counterparts at K'omoks First Nations, We
Wai Kai First Nation, and Wei Wai Kum First Nations and ultimately determine if C2C Forum
opportunities with each First Nation is possible.

CARRIED

At the August 15, 2023 council meeting the following resolution was passed:

MOTION R23/102
MOVED AND SECONDED

THAT Council receive the UBCM Community to Community (C2C) Program Grant Application staff
report for information and discussion; and,

THAT Council authorize staff to apply to receive the UBCM Community to Community (C2C)
Program September 1, 2023 intake for an amount up to $20,000; and,

THAT the Village of Sayward agrees to provide overall grant management; and,

THAT Staff engage with the First Nations to set firm dates and agendas for a series of forums in

late 2023 and 2024.
Opposed Clir Tinsley CARRIED

DISCUSSION

The goal of the C2C program is increased understanding and improved overall relations between
First Nations and local governments. One way the Program supports this goal is to fund forums
that support dialogue to build relationships, support reconciliation efforts, resolve issues of

S\WORKING FILES\COUNCIL\2023\11 November\November 21\Staff Report - Community to Community Forum
with We Wai Kai First Nation and Wei Wai Kum First Natidndocx



common responsibility, interest or concern, and/or to advance tangible outcomes. The UBCM
C2C Program provides up to $10,000 for forums. Staff worked with staff from We Wai Kai First
Nation and Wei Wai Kum First Nation to develop an application to the UBCM C2C Program grant for three
forum ‘events’, which are summarized below. In October the Village was informed that its application is
approved.

Event #1: Reconciliation & Relationship Building - Ethnohistory Presentation
Date: Fall 2023

Format: The first event planned is an Lig“itdax* Ethnohistory presentation by Dr. Cullon to Village of
Sayward Mayor & Council and senior staff. This event will be jointly hosted by We Wai Kai First Nation and
Wei Wai Kum First Nation at an appropriate venue in Campbell River. We Wai Kai and Wei Wai Kum are
part of the broader Lig¥itdax* people.

Relationships are essential to reconciliation. In order to build and advance relationships with local First
Nations, local government staff and elected officials require foundational knowledge of the historical and
present-day issues that impact Indigenous peoples. Education can then move to understanding Indigenous
self-government, constitutional and political issues, cross-cultural perspectives, the United Nations
Declaration on the Rights of Indigenous Peoples Act (UNDRIP) and the Declaration on the Rights of
Indigenous Peoples Act (DRIPA). Participating in education and training improves cultural agility and
supports elected officials and staff to gain the tools and knowledge to engage and work effectively with
First Nations people and governments. Ongoing cultural awareness training builds upon existing
knowledge and is essential for individuals to gain further skills and confidence in building effective
Indigenous relations. The Village of Sayward consists partly of newly elected officials and new staff who
have not participated cultural training with We Wai Kai First Nation Chief & Council and senior staff and
Wei Wai Kum First Nation Chief & Council and senior staff, and elected officials and staff have different
knowledge levels regarding these topics.

The Ethnohistory presentation focuses on the building understanding of Lig“itdax* rights and title, building
understanding of rights and title in the Sayward area/Salmon River Valley. This will be a presentation with
much time and space for questions and dialogue both during and after the presentation.

Event #2: Reconciliation & Relationship Building Continued - "Who are the Lig*itdax" Peoples?"
Date: Spring 2024

The first meeting between councils focused on the Ethnohistory presentation, to broaden understandings
of rights and title. This second presentation will focus on Lig*itdax" composition, culture, laws, etc. to build
a broader understanding of the Lig*itdax" people and culture generally. This will be a workshop style event
with time and space for questions and dialogue.

Event #3: Reconciliation & Relationship Building Continued - "Treaty 101"
Date: Spring/Summer 2024

Participants: Village of Sayward Mayor & Council and senior staff, We Wai Kai First Nation senior staff,
Wei Wai Kum First Nation senior staff.

Facilitator: Dr. Deidre Cullon and Chief Negotiators

14



Treaty is a complex issue that will alter the relationship between Indigenous people and the Crown. This
presentation will review the various forms of negotiations that are taking place or could take place over
the Sayward/Salmon River region. This includes building a broader understanding of Comprehensive
Claims ("Treaty") and Specific Claims. This will be a workshop style event with time and space for

questions and dialogue.

The respective staffs are now planning next steps - to bring Village and First Nation’s
representatives together for the forum events, and staff requires Council’s input regarding its
collective availability on the following proposed dates:

e Event #1: Ethnohistory Presentation - January 30 or 31
e Event #2: “Who are the Laich-Kwil-Tach People?" - March 19 or 20

e Event #3: Reconciliation & Relationship Building Continued - Treaty 101 - April 30, May 1
or2

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS

THAT Council receives the Community to Community Forum with We Wai Kai First Nation and
Wei Wai Kum First Nation report for discussion,

THAT Council inform staff which of the proposed forum event dates it will attend; and,

THAT Council direct staff to schedule the forum events with We Wai Kai First Nation and Wei Wai
Kum First Nation.

Respectfully submitted,

Keir Gervais, CAO

15



2

STAFF REPORT

For: Mayor and Council
From: Keir Gervais, CAO
Subject: 2024 Regular Council Meeting Schedule

Meeting date: November 21, 2023

BACKGROUND
Pursuant to Section 127 (1) of the Community Charter a Council must:

a)  make available to the public a schedule of the date, time and place of regular council
meetings, and,

b)  give notice of the availability of the schedule in accordance with section 94 [public
notice] at least once a year.

DISCUSSION

Staff have prepared a 2024 Regular Council Meeting Schedule for Council’s review and
approval. Staff will note that Council usually varies the schedule for the summer, and in
keeping with past practices, staff suggest one meeting each month for July and August, both
on the third Tuesday. Also, the second meeting in September has been moved to the 4t
Tuesday in order to accommodate members attending UBCM in the third week of September.

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS

THAT Council approves the attached 2024 Regular Council Meeting Schedule as presented
noting that the July, August and September meetings are varied from Council Procedure Bylaw
No. 416, 2015.

Respectfully submitted,

Keir Gervais, CAO

Attachments:

e 2024 Regular Council Meeting Schedule

S:\WORKING FILES\COUNCIL\2023\11 November\November 21\Staff Report - Schedule of Regular Council
Meetings 2024.docx 16



Village of
Sayward

; , AL,
-

\LAMICOS HATURAE. /']
2 S

Notice of Regular Council Meetings

The Village of Sayward Regular Council Meetings for the year 2024 will held in Council
Chambers located at 652 H'Kusam Way at 7:00 PM on the following dates:

January Tuesday 2
January Tuesday 16
February Tuesday 6
February Tuesday 20
March Tuesday 5
March Tuesday 19
April Tuesday 2
April Tuesday 16
May Tuesday 7
May Tuesday 21
June Tuesday 4
June Tuesday 18
July Tuesday 16
August Tuesday 20
September Tuesday 3
September Tuesday 24
October Tuesday 1
October Tuesday 15
November Tuesday 5
November Tuesday 19
December Tuesday 3
December Tuesday 17

Notes:

1. LGLA Elected Officials Series — AVICC Session April 12-14 in Victoria
2. AVICC Convention 2024, April 12-14 in Victoria
3. UBCM Convention 2024, September 16-20 in Vancouver

17



STAFF REPORT

For: CAO, Mayor & Council
Prepared by: Michelle Davis, Recreation Manager
Subject: Kelsey Recreation Centre Report - October 2023

Meeting date: Nov 7, 2023

This report summarizes the various activities of the Recreation Centre for October 2023.

Special Events:
e Folk Music Concert: October 15"
e Community Luncheon: October 4" & October 18t
e Centre Closure’s October 2™ & October 9t
e 5-week Registered Vinyasa Yoga Class Program Fee Waived for seniors over 55+
14 Registered participants
e Parent & Tot Spooky Halloween Party October 30t
e Kelsey Centre Haunted House October 31t 5:00 — 8:00pm

Grants:
e Plan H Grant Community Connectedness Grant $5000, Cover Yoga program fees, Drop-
in Social Group Fees, Crafting Program fees and supplies. 50’s 50+ Dance

Donations:
e Currently seeking out cash donations & silent auction Items for funding our Teen
Program.

e We currently have 17 silent auction items and 14 cash donations.

e Silent auction will be held at the Kelsey Centre November 28 till December 8t

o Wewaikum First Nations Gallery donated a Hummingbird Carving retailed at $1400.00,
we will be selling raffle tickets.

e Swim Lessons every Monday, Wednesday, Friday

e Pool Rental Comox Valley Ocean Fix Dive School: October 16" & 18t
e Sayward School Rental every Wednesday from 1:00pm — 2:00pm

e Mermaid Swim 4:45 —7:00pm

After School Program:

e Average 10-14 kids every Monday, Wednesday, Friday
e Prod camps October 20" November 15t

18



Teen Program:
e Teen Night Friday’s
e Teen Movie Night, Glow Swim, Pumpkin Carving
e Average 10- 15 teens

Increasing Facility Hours Beginning November 5t"
e Open Sundays 1:00pm — 5:00pm
e New Facility Hours: Increased 7 hours for November
e Positive Feedback from the community about increased hours

October Stats:

e Aerobics
Total Patrons: 30 e Teen Night
- Townsite: 20 - Total Patrons: 52
- Valley: 10 - Townsite: 18
e After School Program - Valley: 34
No ASP OCT 20t
Total Patrons: 117 e Pro D Day Camps
- Townsite: 20 Oct 20
- Valley: 97 - Total Patrons: 14
- Townsite: 2
e Weight Room - Valley: 12
- Total Patrons: 14
- Townsite: e Swim Lessons Ages 4months — 13yrs
- Valley: 14 - Total Patrons: 25
- Townsite: 4
e Pool - Village: 21

Closed Oct 2 &9t

- Total Patrons 266
- Townsite: N/A

- Valley: N/A

e Folk Music Concession Sales
- Oct15™ $24.00

e Seniors Social (free Program)
- Total Patrons: 0
- Townsite: 0
- Valley: 0

o Carpet Bowling: (Free Program)
- Total Patrons: 56
- Townsite: N/A
- Valley: N/A

°* Yoga
- Total Patrons: 14
- Townsite 8
- Valley 6 19



Special Events Coming in November 2023:
e Pro D Day Camp November 1% 2:00-4:00pm
e Teens Crossroads Customer Appreciation Day November 10t
e Teens Henna Art November 17t" 6:00 — 8:00 pm (Instructor Amy Lousie )
e Folk Music Concert: Nov 12
e Pal Firearms Course November 18,19t
e Island Health Vaccine Clinic November 21%
e Table Top Games with Alex November 25™ 1:00 — 5:00pm (Intro to American Civil War)
e 50’'s 50+ Dance and Social November 28" 6:00-9:00pm

20



